

FW: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=grahamhe">
To: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>, "Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)"
<gary.wuschnakowski@ontario.ca>, "Goralski, Violetta (TBS)"
<violetta.goralski@ontario.ca>, "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)"
<mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 12:29:00 -0400
Attachments: Minister's Briefing_OFHP_April 18.pptx (176.4 kB)

Hi felix

As per below, do you want to take over re the social programs slides?

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April 12, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS)
Subject: Minister's Briefing on Rate Mitigation

Hi Helen, Gary, and Violetta

There is a minister's briefing on Tuesday morning (currently awaiting whether I can extend the invite as its currently just ADMs) on the electricity file. Energy will not be there, it'll be the TBS show.

Attached is the beginning of a shell of a deck. Cindy/Nadine will update the GA Deferral slides, and I've proposed to Nina that PEMD lead the slides on social programs with input from both of you and COE.

Can you please connect with Felix on the social programs slides?

Thanks
Sarah